Chillingworth & Levie c. 1911 - 1994

Chillingworth & Levie was an architectural partnership formed in Cork, Ireland in c.1911 by Robert Boyle Chillingworth (1878-1916) and Daniel Andrew Levie (1875-1963). Following the death of Chillingworth in 1916, Levie continued the practice alone but retained the original title of the firm. In 1929 he took John E, Wilkinson into partnership. The original name was again retained. The practice closed in 1994.

Chillingworth & Levie worked on a wide range of building types including private houses, factories, hotels, commercial buildings, and retail outlets. Most of their activity was in the Co. Cork area For a list of over 200 architectural projects by the firm see Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720 - 1940.

The archive of Chillingworth & Levie was acquired by Cork City and County Archives in 1988

Worked in

UK

Works

See: Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940 - works by Chillingworth & Levie

Links

- Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940 profile of Chillingworth & Levie https://www.dia.ie/architects/view/1024/CHILLINGWORTH+%26+LEVIE
- Dictionary of Irish Architects 1720-1940 works by Chillingworth & Levie https://www.dia.ie/architects/view/1024/CHILLINGWORTH+%26+LEVIE#tab_works
- archiseek https://www.archiseek.com/tag/chillingworth-levie/
- Cork Archives. Chillingworth & Levie Exhibition
 https://corkarchives.ie/learning_resources/online-exhibitions/chillingworth_levie_architectural_exhibition/
- Chillingworth & Levie Exhibition https://publications.corkarchives.ie/view/246638957/2/
- Irish Archives Resource https://iar.ie/archive/chillingworth-and-levie-architects/